
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  25 November 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/018/0140 
 
Ms M Patrick  
19 Dawlish Road 
Plumstead 
7800 
 
Dear Ms Patrick 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/05/11/008/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to dig six trenches in a public open space to determine 
the presence of burials prior to the development of the area by the City Council, at 
Church Square, Cape Town.  
 
Please note that it is possible there might be archaeological remains on site and work 
to be conducted should have been permitted by Heritage Western Cape (HWC) for 
any archaeological material excavated. This is necessary to ensure any material 
excavated will be curated at an approved institution. Should any archaeological 
material be uncovered work on the site should cease and a Section 35 permit from 
HWC obtained We have informed HWC that you are commencing work with only 
approval for a Section 36 permit for burials.  
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely  
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


